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Date: 07 March 2025
Dear Bidder

FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
PROVIDERS: PROVISION OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES:
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS. Tender No. MISA/FC/022/2024/2025

This letter is regarding the extension of validity period of 90 days for the Framework Agreement
for Appointment of Professional Service Providers: Provision Of Consulting Engineering
Services: Infrastructure Projects.

Kindly confirm validity period by filling the form below immediately.

Your Co-operation in this regard is highly appreciated.

Yours Faithfully

Ms. Dineo Kau

SCM: Director
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EXTENSION OF VALIDITY PERIOD.

For and on behalf of

We hereby consent to the extension of validity period.

Confirmation on behalf of the bidder:

Signature

Name & Surname;

Date:

(bidders name)



